MRKS AND ASSOCIATES

CHAR'I"EIRED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To thé Members of

Ansal Hi— Tech Townships Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standa[one Fmancna] Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Ansal Hi — Tech Townships
Limited (“the Company or AHTL”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the
statement of profit and loss, including the statement of other comprehensive income, the cash flow
statement and the statement of changes.in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (herein after referred as “standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to. the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis for qualified opinion paragraph below, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2022, its loss including other comprehensive income,its cash flows and the changes in equity for
the year ended on that date. :

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to note 37(b) of the com‘pany has not recorded interest aggregating to Rs. 1,996

Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2022 on debentures issued for Rs. 9,859 Lakhs to parties outside

the group. This has resulted in understatement of inventory by Rs. 1,996 - Lakhs and
understatement of current liability for interest by Rs. 1,996 Lakhs in these standalone ind AS
_ﬁnan_cial statements of the Company forthe year ended March 31, 2022. :

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing. (SAs), as specified under Section 143{10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those -
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with -
the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical =
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter
a. We draw attention to note 37{a) of the accompanying standalone financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2022 which describes the Holding Company and the debenture

holder of a Company having overdue principal amount of Rs. 9,859 lakhs have filed cases on

each other for their dues/ claims in Hon’ble Mumbai High Court. The Holding Company has

given corporate guarantee to the debenture holder on behalf of the AHTL. As the matter is
subjudice, we have relied upon the contention of the management. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

P
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b. We draw attention to note 37(c} of the accompanying standalone financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2022 which describes that, one of the lenders (i.e. Indian Bank) of
company has outstanding principal loan amount is Rs, 4303.08 lakhs against construction of a
residential project located at Dadri, Gautam Buddh Nagar, UP. The loan account is classified as
NPA. The comapny has submitted an OTS proposal for amount Rs. 1,950 lakhs to Indian Bank
and has paid upfront 10% of proposed OTS amount to the bank, This proposal was returned by
Bank with a suggestion to submit a revised proposal. The company has now submitted revised
OTS proposal for amount Rs. 3,000 lakhs to bank on 27th April, 2022. Indian Bank also has filed a
recovery suit against the Company"in DRT at Lucknow. The next hearing before DRT is 7th

October, 2022,

o - Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that

context.

- Ansal Hi Tech Townships Limited (“The Company”), Subsidiary of APIL along with Ansal Hi Tech
Townships Limited and its 49 Subsidiary companies (Land Owning Companies), Uttam Steels and
Associates, Nirman Overseas (P) Limited and Star Estates Management Limited has entered into
Memorandum of Business Undertaking on 21.01.2021 with Mahalaxmi Infrahome Private Limited,
as result of this Memorandum of Business Undertaking, Mahalaxmi Infrahome Private Limited will
~ become shareholder of the Company by purchase of total shareholding of the Company and also

take all the control over projects under Ansal Hi Tech Townships Limited for total Consideration of
Rs. 90 Crores. As per agreement, APIL has to redeem the debentures issued by Ansal Hi Tech
‘Townships Limited to Peninsula Brookfield and liable to pay the term Loan from Indian Bank and
Penalty and Interest payable to existing Customers for delays in project. The Company is in the
process of settlement with debenture hoiders and Indian Bank. During the FY 20-21, APIL has
received Rs. 7 crores against this MOU. Necessary adjustment shall be made after sighing the

definitive agreement.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. The results
of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide
the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements.

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matters
Assessment of the going concern of the Company

The accumulated losses as on March 31, 2022 Our audit procedures to assess the going
is Rs. 19,492.08 lakhs (major part of concern of the Company in view of the liquidity
accumulated losses was due to the Compény issues being faced by the Company included the

adopting Ind AS — 115 “Revenue from Contracts foflowmg: .
inquire of management as to its knowledge of

with Customers” with effect from 01.04.2018 events or conditions and related business risks
resulting in reversal of earlier profits of Rs. beyond the period of assessment used by
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6022.70 lakhs in retained earnings as at
01.04.2018). As a result, accumulated losses
exceed the share capital and free reserves of
the Company. Due to recession in the
industry, the Company continues to face
liquidity issues due to multiple repayment and
statutory obligations. These events or
conditions indicate that there are conditions
existing that may have some impact on the
Company's ability to continue as a going
concern,

management that may cast doubt on the entity's
ability to meet its financial commitments continue
as a going concern,

Analysis and discussion of cash flow,
.- profit, -and - other relevant forecasts

‘Reading of minutes of the meetings of

reference to financing difficulties.

with management.

shareholders, board of directors, and
other important committees for

Obtaining written representation from
management concerning plans for
future action whose outcome s

In view of management facing liquidity issues
the management has taken various initiatives .
to revive their liguidity position and in view of
its confidence in achieving these initiatives the
accounts have been prepared on the same]
accounting assumptions,

-expected to mitigate the situation.

We have determined that there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Information other than the standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual report is expected to make
available to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Director’s

Report including Annexures to Director’s Report but does not include the standalone financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other information is expected to make available to
us after the date of this Auditor's Report.

Our opinionon the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to

- read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. :

When we read Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone ind AS
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fai
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, ¢ 3




flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2015, as amended, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

“frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
-+ - judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
-+ maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation

© of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
_misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. '

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

‘Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
‘process. '

‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

- Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

_ misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statéments.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,

~ .whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conciude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if sucg_,;

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit s
- i
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evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.’

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
- including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
- underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

o We communicate with those charged with governance rega rding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
- internal control that we identify during our audit. S

'_-_-:{We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
.- relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate. with them all
. _.relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

" “ where applicable, related safeguards.

_ Frdm the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial

i . -__'y_é'ar ended March 31, 2022 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in

our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
“in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
“report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
~-the public interest benefits of such communication.

' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As fequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order”), issued by the
' - Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure 1”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by'Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought except for the matter(s) described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, and obtained all the information and- explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis of qualified Opinion
paragraph, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

{c} The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive income,
the cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

{d) Inour opinion, except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:;

{e) The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may
have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Com pany
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors ason March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these standalone financial statements and the operating

s i effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
paid/provided for any managerial remuneration during the year.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

" Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

- Except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis for qualified Opinion paragraph,

©. the Com}oany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

iii.

standalone financial statements ~ refer note 36 to the sta ndalonefinancial statements;

Except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis for qualified Opinion paragraph,
the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; ‘

There is no amounts which is, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entities {(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever {“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”} by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the
like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. ‘

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowiedge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies incorporated in India
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} by or on behaif of the Funding Parties or
provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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" believe - that the representatlons under sub clause (|) and-* u) contam any matenal

mlsstatement e
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. ForMRKSand A s
L :_Chartered Accountants ;
: :Flrm s Re!stratlon No, 023711N

| SAURAEBH KUCHHAL
© Partner
i Place: | New Delhu S -

. Date:May 24,2022
UDIN: 22512362AJPHQY6726
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‘Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Ansal Hi - Tech Townships

Limited dated May 24, 2022,

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020
(“the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the

iii.

":"_-'_-"_._'Companles Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and
: :Begulatory Requirements’ section.

~-In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of

'.-.::.account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our know!edge and
- belief, we state that:

{a) (A} The Company has maintained proper records‘ showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i}{a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment is under process for physical verification by the
management during the year and if there is any discrepancy identified, shall be considered in

~next financial year for the purpose of impairment or otherwise.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable property are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the year ended
March 31, 2022. ,

{e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactlons Act, 1988 and rules

made thereunder.

(a) The Company does not hold inventory of stores, spares parts and raw material. inventory
comprise of only land and project in progress. According to the information and explanations
given to us, and also keeping in the view the nature of operations of the Com pany, inventoryof
project in progress cannot be physically verified. and accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

- (b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in

aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the vear on the basis
of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a)During the year, the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans,
stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the reqmrement to report on clause 3{iii){(a} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{b)During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided
security and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicabie to the Company.
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vi. -

vii.

viii.

(c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties, Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not granted-loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(iti)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e} There were no Ioans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3{iii){e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. -

v Af) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of Ioans, either repayable

on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of

. section 185 and 186 of the Act, to the extent applicable, in respect of loans to directors -
. including entities in which they are interested and in respect of loans and advances given, -
investments made and, guarantees, and securities given have been complied with by the

- Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies

R Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to

report on clause 3(v} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

] Company is not in the busmess of sale of any goods or provision of such services as

prescrlbed Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not

applicable to the company

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositing its undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales tax,
duty of custom, value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other material statutory
dues, wherever applicable, with the appropriate authorities during the year. There are no
such undisputed statutory dues payable fora period of more than six months from the date
they became payable as at March 31,2022.

(b)JAccording to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, there are no dues in respect of sales tax, value added tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise which have not been depositedon account of any dispute except goods
and service tax (GST) on account of Reverse Charge Mechanism of Rs. 10.16 Lakhs and Income
Tax demand for AY 2018-19 of Rs. 218.94 Lakhs, however company has filed an appea! against
such demand with CIT(A), which is pending for disposal.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.
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ix.

Xi.

{a)The Company has delayed in repayment of dues including interest to banks and financial
institutions and debenture holders such delays existing as on the balance sheet date are given
in the table below. The Company has not taken any loan from government,

Period of Delay |

Particulars
Name of -~ lessthan | Morethan | Total
The Lender 1vyear 1 year
Rs.in Rs.in Lakhs Rs.in
Lakhs : Lakhs
Term Loans from Banks :
- Principal (As at Indian Bank 4,108.09 [ 4,108.09
March 31, 2022) -
- Interest {As at Indian Bank . 592.56 1,837.23 2,429.79

March 31, 2022)

Debentures {Qutside Group)

- Principal {As ot - . - 5,859.00 9,859.00
| March 31, 2022} .

- Interest (As gt - 1,996.00 7,984.00 9,980.00

March 31, 2022) '

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or fmancral institution or
government or any government authority.

(c} The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained hence the

- requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company:.

(d) No funds has been raised on short termrbasis, hence the requirement to report on clause

‘3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{e) During the year the Company has not taken any funds from any entity of person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(f} The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities heid in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a)The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
further public offer {including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3{x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
/fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence,
the requirement to report on clause 3{x}(b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{a)No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been fited by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13
of Companles {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
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{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as. per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

~ Therefore, the reguirement to report on clause 3(xn}(a), {b) and (c) of the Order is not

- applicable to the Company.

- xii,

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 and section 177 of

. Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the

L XV
. business.

XV,

v,

financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. -

{a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

" (b)The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the

period under audit have been considered by us.
The Company bhas not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

: connected with him as referred to in Section 192 of the Act hence requirement to report on
- clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{a} The p'rovisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 {2 of 1934} are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi){a) of the

.. Order is not applicable to the Company.

IR

Xviil.

Xix.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration {CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per 7
the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934.

{c)The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of india. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{xvi) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company.

{d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

A The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs.3,600.74 lacs in the current year and
amounting to Rs.2,485.93 lacs in the immediately preceding financial year respectively.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 57 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that ali iabilities falling due within a period of one year from-the. balance sheet
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_ appllcable to the_ _'ompany

X

SAURABH KUCHHAL '
Partner '
Membership No. 512362

date, wrll get dlscharged by the Company as and when they faII due

_ (a) The prowsnon of second proviso to sub- sectlon (5) of sectlon 135 of Companles Act 2013i0s -

_ not appllcable to; the Company Accordingly, the requnrement to report on clause (xx)(a) of. the :
L Order is not apphca ble to the Company : : :

(b) The prowsuo'” of sub section (6) of sectlon 135 of Compantes Act, 2013 is not apphcable to'_'l_ '_
the Company A fe rdrngly, the requrrement to report on clause (xx)(b)_ "f_the Order is not i

:There has been no quahﬁcatlo_ns__or adverse remarks glven by .the respectwe audltors 4in the
_ Compames (Audltor

port)_:.:-Order (CARO) reports of . the_-_compan:es included in the’ :
consoildated fmancral statements. Accordlngly, the requwement to report on clause (xxn) of

- the Order IS not appllcable to the Company

| .. For MRKS and Assomates
-Chartered Accountants - _
Firm’ s Reglstratlon No 023711N

'Place: New Delhi
-Date: May 24, 2022
UDIN: 22512362AJIPHQY6726
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Ansal Hi -~ Tech Townships
Limited dated May 24, 2022 :

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(g) of ‘Report on Other Legal and

e Regulatory Requirements’ section

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ansal Hi- Tech TownShips
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financiaf Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for éstablishing and maintaining internal financial
controis based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

o ] -considering the essentiai components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

~ of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

- conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,

. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
- records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

- ~ reporting based on our audit.

" We conducted our audit in accordance with'the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and

-deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controis over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparatlon of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted acco tlng p i




: company s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
'that

- a) pertainto the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelv and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit

- preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company, and

: 'c') provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthonzed
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

. the financial statements,

_ "'Inh_erent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
_'the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
- financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
. financial control over financial reporting may become madequate because of changes in conditions,
-or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

: Quali_fied Opinion

- According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
- material weakness has been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal

_financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements
during the current financial year:

.= The Company’s internal financial control in respect of regular assessment of claims filed by
the customers against the Company, regular compliance verification of the Real Estate
(Regulation and Development} Act {RERA) of different States and the Information
Technology General Controls in relation to this for the purpose of management information
system (MIS) were not operating effectively and needs to be strengthened.

- The Company’s internal financial control in respect of supervisory and review controls over
process of determining of recoverability of land advances due to various parties were not
operating effectively. Absence of aforesaid assessment in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India could potentially result in a material misstatement in
the carrying vaiue of these loan advances.

Based on verification, subsequently and as represented by the Management of Company,
necessary remedial measures have since been taken to strengthen the controls.

Hence, our opinion is qualified on adequacy of internal financial controls over financial
reporting in respect of matters stated ahove.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented

or detected on a timely basis.
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- In our opinion, the Company has, in aII material respects malnlalned adequate ;nternal
financial controls over. fmanc:al reporting with reference to. these standalone fmancna! »

- statements as of March 31, 2022 based on the mtemal control over ﬂnancual reportmg s
criteria establlshed by the Company consuderlng the: essentraf components ofinternal:. v

control stated in the Guidance Note-on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Flr_]_ancnal. T

-'-Reportmg issued by the Institute of Chartered: Accountants fIndia, and- exc 0 E

possible effects of the material weakness described ahove on the achievement of the

_ objectlves of the control crlterna, the Company s lnterna_ a

reporting W|th reference_-f to- these standaio'ne ':fmancnal
L 'effectlvely as of March 31 ' 022 : '

tatements were. operat:ng SR

- For MRKS and Assocuates

i ".Chartered Accountants

'_"_Frrm sReglstratton No. 023711N [

_ SAI_JRABH_KUCHH_AL
. Partner

' _F_’.!ac_e:.l\_lew Deihl o
. Date: May 24, 2022
UDIN: 22512362AJPHQY6726

f*‘cbntrots over. ftnanual S
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Accompany notes 1 to 57 form an integral part of thes_e financial statermnents

As per report of even date

For MRKS and Ascociates
Chartered Accouniants
FRN :- 023711N

Saurabh Kuchhal
Partner
- Membership No. 512362

Place : New Delhi
Date; 24/05/2022
UDIN:  22512362AJPHQY6726

For and an behalf of the Board
Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited

Joginder Rajesh Sagar
(Direcior) (Director)

DIN: 08778633

DIN: 09262991

Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited )
-._CIN = U45200DL.2006PLC 155229
_Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 _
i As at T Asat
. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Note — Rs.Initakh ___ Rs.Intakh "~
'Assats . . ;
--Non - current assets S T
o Property, plant and-equipment w8 L 10.61 S 13.89
. Capital work - in - progress . a © 1,048,51 - 1,048,51
Financial assets : o : SRR
Investrrents 4 .260.08. - . -.250.08
Beferred fax assets (net) 5 S 5.79 10,21
Total non - current assets o i 1,314.58 . - 1,322.69
Current assets : S o ‘ :
fnventories .8 . 1,10,844.87 - - 1.10,498.82
Financial assets : o
Trade receivables 7 - ;oo
Cash and cash equivalents 8 28.64 125.41
Bank balances 9 : 0.98 - '0.98
Others 10 . 403,74 403.74
Current tax assets (net) o1t : 5.78 92,57
Other current assets "2 15,848.80 14,880,089
-Total current assets o 1,27,132.80 1 ,26_,096‘61
Total assets 1,28,447.78 1,27,419.30
" Equity and liabilities -
Equity . i
- Equity share capital 73 ' 6,000.00 6,000,000
Other equity 14 (13,005.73) (9,397.28)
Tetal Equity (7,005.73) (3,397.28)
Liabitities
Nen - cusrent liabilities
Financial liabilities
Barrawings 15 - -
Lease Liability 16 - 0.80
Provisions 17 . 1,388.74 1,180.37
Total non - current liabilities 1,388.74 1,181.18
Current liahilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 18 24,108 NG 24,203,098
Lease Liability 181 4.70 3.70
Trade payables 19
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 17.28 17.28
- total gutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 48,605.37 43,875.06
Other financial liabilities 20 10,772.84 9,738.37
Other current liabilities 21 50,466.29 51,697.83
Provisions 22 0.12 0.07
Total current [iahilities 1,34,064.77 1,29,635.40
Total equity & liabiiities 1,28,447.78 1,27,419.30
Summaty of significant accounting policies 1-2




Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited
CIN - U45200DL2006PLC155229

‘income

Revenue from nperahons
.- Qther income :

Totalincome

- Expenses

Cost of construction

Employee benefits expenses ,
Finance costs ’

‘Depreciation and amomzalmn expenses

Other expenses -
- Total expenses

Loss before tax for the year
Tax expense
. Current fax
Defarred tax

Loss for the year

Cther comprehansive income

- llwms that will not be raclassiied (o profit or loss -

- Statement of profut and Ioss for the year snded March 3, 2022

" For the vear lnded Forthe year ende' ;

-March 31, 2021_ :

3989487 .-

- Incame fax relafing tn items that will not be reciassified to pror t or losa

Other comprehensive income for the year (et of tax)

Total comprehensive income for the year

" Earnings per share {for continuing cperations)

Basic
Diluted

Summary of significant accounting policies

Accompany notes 1 to 57 farm an integral part of these financial statements

As per report of even date

For MRKS and Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN :- 023711N

Saurabh Kuchhai
Partner
Membership No, 512362

Place : New Delhi
Date: 24/65/2022
UDIN 22512362AJPHQYE726

SR ~ March 31, 2022
“Note No, Rs In rakh Rs ln Iakh
S :ﬁ"1574.s4, : resats :
24 " 44830 233531 i -
R _1,022.04
25 - . 266,98 84284
26 8411 77.62.
27 89235 2,7986.92
.28 3,28 3.45
29, .. 3,300.25 2,759.00
4,626.97 6,478.83
. (3,604.09) (2.480.38)
- 30 N
30 4.43 -
: 443 .
(3,608.46) (2.489.38)
31 - ;
(3.608.46) (2,489.38)
32 (6.01) (4.15)
32 (6.01) {4.15)
2

For and on behalf of the board
Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited

B e

Joginder
(Director)
DIN: 08778633

RB]ESh Sagar
(Director)
DIN: 09252991




Ansad I-Teeh Townships Limkted
CIN - U452000 L2006 P1,C 155229

o Cash Now statements Tor the venr ended Maureh 31, 2022

~ A. - Cash flow used in operating nefivities -
" Profit/ (loss) before tax -
o Adjustiments for;
Interest income
... Peprecialion
‘Dividend income
=~ Interest expense

_ Operating profit/ (loss) before worlum., cupitnl clnma..cs

*. Movements in working capital ;
- (Increase)/Decrease in inventories
- “(Increase)/Decrease in {rade receivables

“AIncrease)/Decrease in other current !mancmi ussels B .

- i{IncreaselDecrease in other current assels.
* Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables -©

Increase/{Decrease) in eurrent financial Ilablhm.b S

- Increase/{(Decrease) in current liabilities
- Increase/(Decrease) in provisions

Increase/(Decrease) in Non current financial I:ablhtles )

. Cash flow from in operations
Direet taxes paid :
Net cash flow from operating netivities (A)

B.  Cash flows used in investing activitics
i Investments in subsidiaries
<1 Dividend income
il Increased in CWIP
. iv’ Sale of property plant & equipment
'V Purchased of property plant & equipment
vi  Interest received
Net cash from investing activities (B)

“C.  Cash flows from financing activities
;1 (Proceeds)received from long-térm borrowings
- ik, Interest and finance charges paid
i Lease liabilities paid
" Net cash used in financing activities (C)

Net increase in.cash aﬁd cash equivalents (A + B+ C)

Cash and cash equivalen(s at the beglaning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents as at

Cash on hand
Balances with scheduled banks
on current accounts
on saving accounts
on deposit accounts
Bock overdraft
Total cash and cash equivalents

.Note : (a) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method”

Statement of Cash Flows

As per report of even date /
\"'7—_7 e = <‘/
For MRKS and AsSoéiafes
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 023711N

Saurabh Kuchhal
Partner
Membership No, 5123

T
SR T

A\
Ay
)
/;?»/'
\

z&

’

o
e
2
N

£

Place : New Dethi
Date: 24/05/2022
UDIN 22512362AIPHQY 6726

For the year eaded
‘Mareh 31, 2022
Amourny

Ry, in lnkh

For the year ended
o March 31, 2021
Amount
Rs. in lakh

. (3,604.03) (2,489.36)
(5.03) - . (1.01)
328 345
992,35 2.795.92

T3.613.43) 308,99

(351,05) (1,709.21)
(781.90) 2,292.51
482031 3,149.06

103447 231201
o (1,230.38) L (2,03042)

L 20837 20171

(0,80) (.71

L 1,085.57 4,520.95
0.80

1,085.57 352178
5.03 1.01

5.03 100

{194.99) (1,697.50)

(992.35) (2,795.92)
,187.34) (449343

(96.74) 2033

125.38 96.04

7564 135,38
As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Amount Amount

Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
9.48 5025
8.53 16.13
10.64 59.03

(0.03)
78.64 12538

Joginder
(Director)
DIN: 08778633

as set out In the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7)-

For and on behalf of the Board
Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited

Rajesh Sagar

(Director)
DIN: 09262991




" Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited _
CIN - U45200D1.2006PLC155229 | AR

Statement of change in equity qu_the year endé'd._'n{_l'a_mh__:l‘_i,"zpz1_ .

~ Share capital
. Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and
- As at April 01, 2020 . - :

" Changes in equity share capltl for the year ended March 31,2021 -
- As at April 01, 2021 - R TR IR O PR

As at March 31, 2022

B Other equity

" Notes to the standalone financial statements for.the y:eéf_'ended_.'March 31,2022

- . Changes in equity share capital fpa; the yg_a.r ended Mé_rb.h 31; 2073, - e

R, in lakh

. 'o_o,go;o__d 2

"7E,00,00,00 8000

L 6,000

T 6,00,00,000

T '.It_ems of :t_)t_he_r

“Resarves and surplus - " comprehensive
) ERRER . Other ltems of
. Seturlties - - Debenture S - other . o
: RN ~ . redemption Retained earnings ' comprehensive - Total
premium reserve RIS L RS . o
R - reserve - Income (specify -
SR e " nature)
Rs. in lakh - Rs.Inlakh Rs. in lakh’ ‘Rs. In Jakh Rs. in lakh
As at April 01, 2020 6,515.62 . 103,12 {13,497.37) {29.27) -6,907.90
Impact of Change in acco'unting Policy S ) PR R
Additions during the period SR - (2,489.38) .~ - (2,489.38)
- As at March 31, 2021 : 6,515.62 103.12 (15,986.75) (29.27) {9,397.28)
‘" Additions during the period ' - - {3,608.46) - (3,608.46)
As at March 31, 2022 6,515.62 103,12 (19,595.20) (29,27} {13,005.73)

' Accompany notes 1 to 57 form an integralrpart of these financial statements

As per report of even date
For MRKS and Associates
Chanered Accountants
FRN - 023711N

Saurabh Kuchhal
Pariner
Membership No. 512362

Place : New Delhi
Date:  24/05/2022
UDIN: 22512362AJPHQY6726

For and on behalf of the board
Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited

PRI 2

e,
Joginder Rajesh Sagar
(Director) ({Director)

DIN: 08778633 DIN: 09262991
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: Aﬁsnl Hl-Tech Townshlps Limited

STEIN - U45200DL2006PLC155229 R -
 Notes to the financlal statemens far the Parlod ended March 31, 2022

4 Non current Investments

Asat: ... Asat ‘FacgValug -

L Asmt

oy o oA Asat - -
" March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 - “March 33,2022 " March 31,2021 -, -
" Numbar of Shares - - Numberof " R8s, In Lokhs ‘Rs. ta Lakhs -
o Shares - .
Shares In subsidiary companies : .
" Equlty shares - unquoted (at cost} o ) S ) S e
Aabad Resl Estates Limited 50000 U - 60000 . Re 190 5.00 CBOD
. Auspicious Infracon Limited P B o E000O 50000 - . Rs. 10 500 - 8,00 .
Anchor Infra Projects Limited -~ "* "" - 7L BQDOD 0T 50000 Rs.10 8,00 B.00
v Bendictory Realtors Limited  © : ol EODDO.C. 1 60000, Rs.10 5.00. 800
- Caspian Infrastructure Limited _' ’ U 50D L - 50000 Rs. 10 500 - .- 6,00
Celastial Realtors Limited T ' L B00OD Lo 50000 Rs. 10 500 - 8,00
Chaste Realtors Limited oS Weo. UM ETTo BODOD Y. 80000 . - Rs. 10 5.00 "5,00
Cohesive Constructions Limited - - .~ "~ " . 50ppo " 50000 fis., 10 5,00 540
Cormea Properties Limited i o 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 £.00
Creative Infra Developers Limited o o 50000 - 50000 Rs.10 - '5.00 . 5,00
" Decent Infratech Limited RN -1 s+ I 50000 Rs. 10 - 500 U500
Diligent Realtors Limited S - s s0000 - - 50000 Rs, 10 5.00 . 6.co
Divinity Real Estates Limited : . Pl 50000 50000 Rs. 1¢ 5.00 8.00
Einstein Realtors Limited R ’ ... 50000 : 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 " 6.00
' Emphatic Realtors Limited B ~- " 50oDD 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
- Harapa Real Estates Limited S .o Begoo © 60000 Rs. 10 500 5,00
- Inderlok Buildwell Limited . o 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
. . Kapila Buildcon Limited . o . 50000 50000 Rs. 10 - 5,00 5,00
" Kutumbakam Realters Limited 50000 50000 . Rs. 10 5.00 . 5.00
Kshitiz Realtech Limited S L 50000 50000 - Rs. 10 5.00 5,00 .
Lunar Reaitors Limited . N 50000 - 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Marwat Infrastnucture Limited ' - 50000 50000 Rs. 10 6.00 5.00
Mugaddar Reaitors Limited L : ’ 50000 .. 50000 Rs. 10 §.00 5,00
Paradise Really Limited ' - 0 50000 50000 As. 10 . 5.00 5.00
Parvardigaar Realtors Limited . L . - 50000 ) 50000 Rs.'20 5.00 5.00
Pindari Properties Limited o 50000 80000 Rs. 10 " 5.00 £.00
Plateau Realters Limited | : © 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5,00 5,00
Pivotal Realtors Limited . 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Retina Preperties Limited : y 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Shohrat Realtors Limited . 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 £.00
Sidhivinayak Infracon Lirmited . 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5,00 5,00
Superlative Realtors Limited 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Sarvodaya Infralech Limited 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Taqdeer Realtors Limited S00co 50000 Rs. 20 5.00 5.00
Thames Rea! Estates Limited 50000 50000 Rs. 10 £.00 5.00
Medj Tree Infrastructure Limited 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Rudrapriya Realtors Limited " 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Phalak Infracon Limited 50600 50000 Rs. 10 500 5.00
Sparkle Realtech Private Limited . 80000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Twinkle Infraprojects Limited 50000 §0000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Awadh Realtors Limited 50000 . 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Affluent Reallors Private Umited 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
‘Ablaze Buildeon Private Limited 50000 50000 Rs. 10 §.00 5.00
Euphoric Properties Private Limited 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5,00 5,00
Quest Realtors Private Limited . 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
ARZ Properties Limited ’ i 50000 £0000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Unison Propmart Umited ) 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5,00 5.00
Singolo Constructions Limited 50600 50006 Rs. 10 500 5.00
Tamana Realtech Limited : 50000 50000 Rs. 10 5.00 5.00
Lovely Building Solution Pyt Umnited 10000 {0000 Rs. 10 1.00 1.00
Komal Building Solution Pyt Limited 10000 10000 Rs. 10 1.00 1.00
H G Infrabuild Pyt Limited 10000 10000 Rs. 10 1.00 1,00
Other investments /
-Invastments in gold bonds 2.08 2,08
Total 250.08 250.08
Aggregate amount of Investments.
Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
Market value of quoted investments - -
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 250.08 250,08
Aggragate amount of impainnent in value of investments - =
250,08 250,08




“ Ansar Hi-Tech Townships Limited
bl "CIN U45200DL2006PLC156229
Notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31 2022_

5 Defarred tax assets (net}

_Deferred tax assets Ll
. Deferred tax assets on account of

- tmpagt of difference between Wrrtten Down Vafue (WDV) as
per books and WDV as per Incoma Tax Act 1 9_6_1.

" - Others

Deferredtaxllabmtles RN
g Net deferred tax assetsl(Llablhty)

6 Inventorles

(As taken, valued and cemf‘ ed by management)
Land at gujarat . :
Projects in progress -

Material at site '

Total

7 Tfade_ receivables {unsecured, cdns_idere_d 'g.o_o'd). :

Considered good - secured - - - LT L
_ Considered good - unsecured . L '

Significant increase in credlt nsk

Credit impaired .

Total

8 Cash & cash equwalenu;

. - Balances with banks
-a. On Current accounts
b. On Fixed deposit accounts
‘Cash on hand
Total

9 Bank balances

Fixed deposits
Margin money

) Earmarked balances
‘ Totai

10 Other financial assets

Other land advances

Tofal

11 Current tax assets (net)

Advance tax & tax deducted at source (net}
Total

12 Other current assefs

Unsecured, considered good-
Advances to related parties
Advances to suppliers/contractors
Staff Imprest

Balance with statutory authorities
Others

Total

As at

830

} As at
March 31, 2022 .. T -March 31, 2021
579
- 1.91
579 10.21
SRR CFI
: Asat’ o Asat
" March 31, 2022 ’ March 31, 2021
Rs, In lakh - Rs. in lakh
528 _ 5.28
1,10,772.31 - 1,10,419.09
67.28 69.45
1,10,844.87 1,10.403.82
_ Asat - As at
March 31, 2022 .. _ :March 31, 2021
Rs. [n lakh B Rs. in lakh
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 201
Rs. in lakh Rs. in {akh
8.53 16.13
10.64 59.03
9.48 50.25
28.64 125.41
As at As at
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
0.97 0.97
0.01 0.01
0.98 0.98
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
403.74 403.74
403.74 403.74
‘As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
5.76 92 .57
5.76 92.57
As at As at
NMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
9,052.34 9,020.61
2,628.02 2,130.69
3.15 -
85.70 90.81
4,079.59 3,737.98
15,848.80 14,980.09
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‘Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited .
CIN - U452000L2006P1.C155229 -

+ Notes to the financial statements for the petiod ehdad March 31, 2022

"13 Equity share capital

Asat

ERE SRS As at
March 31,2022 - March 31,2021
. Number ¢ .Rs.inlakh. - " Rs. In lakh
Authorised S : _
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each . 2.-110,00,00,000 10,000__' 10,000
issued, subscribed & fully paid up R - . o
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paidup . - " -7 6,00,00,000 6,000 - - 6,000
Total ' ' 5,000 6,000
Reconcilation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting year,
‘ . L As at As at
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
} Number Number
Equity shares outstanding at the begirining of the yea 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
* Add: issued during the year : : . Co.
Equity shares outstanding at the close of the year .6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

; The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/ each. Each holder of equily shares is ent

During the last 5 years, the company has not issued any bonus shares nor are there any shares bought back and issued

: ~ Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shareé in the company

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% %
No of Shares holding holding
o Ansal Properties and Infrastructure Limited :
s (APILY - 20,71,882 3.45% 3.45%
. APIL jointly with Star Estates Management :
"~ Limited,Uttam Galva Steels Limited & Nirman :
~ Querses Private |mited £,14,60,000 05.75% AR.75%
.Delhi towers limited 64,78,114 10.80% 10.80%

As per records of the Company, including its regisier of shareholders/imembers and other declarations received from
shareholders regarding benaficial interest, the above sharehelding represents both legal and benelicial owrerships of

" shares.

14 Other equity

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
- Becurities premium reserve 6,515.62 6,515.62
Debenture redemption reserve 103.12 103.12
Retained sarnings (19,595.20) (15,986.75)
Items of other comprehensive income
- Other items of other comprehensive income (29.27) {29.27)
* Total (13,005.73) {9,397.28)

Securities premium reserve the amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recogn

reserve.

ised in securities premium

Debenture redemption reserve is the amount set aside to protect the interest of the debentureholders as per the requirement of

Companies Act.

. General reserve represents the statutory reserve, this is in accordance with Indian Corporate law wherein a portion of profit
. isapportioned to general reserve. Under Companies Act, 1956 it was mandatory to transfer amouat before a company can
. declare dividend, however under Companies Act, 2013 transfer of any amount tc General reserve is at the discretion of the
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: Notos to the ﬂnanclal slatemonts for tho parlod snded March 31 2022 )
15_ Nor_n_current financlal liabillties borr'dwln_g'_s. i -
R . . P e . Asat.'_ - Lo As at
March 3,2022° 000 U0 T March 31, 2021,
Rs. Inlakhs oo L ‘Rs. In Lakhs
- Secured R :
Debentures (Refer nofe 1 below) 2000000 - - 20,000.00
Less: Current maturities . .- * (20,000.00) . {20,000,00)
Less Prepald Transaclloa Cosl ) i e
Term loan fmm banks (Refer note 2 below} © 4,108.09 4,303.08
Less: Current maturities {4,108.09) *{4,303.08)
Less: Prepald Transacuon Cost CEERRE
o Total . o B R ST S
. Notes
1 Debentures are secured by:
Ay~ Creation of first exclusive charge on Jand at megapolls Ianu‘ at aquapohs and nayrang house bullt up spaw. -
{1y Creation of first exclusive charge by way of hypothecatlon of praject receivables from megapolls and aquapolls.
{iil) Creallon of second exclusive charge on by way of hypothecalion of preject recelvables from green escape which shalr promplly on repayment of outstandin
- _loan, convertinto first exclusive charge an receivables of green escape.
_(iv} “First exclusive lien on megapofis land- 1 T&R account and aquapolls promoter- 1 T&R account.
(v} . Second Exclusive lien on green escape T&R account L
i) Pledge of 86.59% issued and paid up share capltal of megapohs 74% issued and paid up share capnal of Iandmark held by promoters & shares uf land
: owning cormpanies at megapolis. s
{vii} Corporate guaraniee of the holding company and personal guarantee of chaln'nan and vice chairman of the company
' .Term foan from Indian Bank, having outstanding balance Rs, 5,110.41 lakh as al March 2017 (As at. Mamh 31,2016 4 984 93 lakh , As at Aprit 01,2015; tIL}. It
2

16 Non current financial liabilities

ng

is payable in 12 quaterly installemnts of Rs. 416,67 lacs beglnnmg from June 2017, cerrying interest @ 14. 25%p a. Company has made continious default in

repayment of loan.

As at R As at

March 31, 2022 . .. March 31, 2021
Rs. in Lakhs o Rs, fn Lakhs
Others . R
- Long Term Lease Liability ' _ . . - . - 0.80
Total ' . ' 0.80
17 Provisions {Non current} .
As at - As at
March 31, 2022 . March 31, 2021
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
Provision for employee benefits .
- Gratuity {Refer nate no 47) 7.93 -
-"Leave encashment (Refer nate no 47) 3.60 : 540
Provision for projects expenses 1.377.21 1.174.97
Total 1,3688.74 1.180.37
18 Current financial liabilittes borrowings
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
Current maturities of long term debt 24,108.09 24,303.08
Total 24,108.09 24.303.08
. 1BA Current ﬁnancinl'liabilily - Lease Liability
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
. Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
Current maturities of long term debt 478 ) 376
Totat 4,78 3.70

l

/‘—-'-""—x
/1 A SQ \




_19. Trade payables { refer I:!elow agelng schedule)

Total outstanding dues of crednors other than micro aniarprises

_smal} enterprises

Total

Total sutstanding dues of micro enterprises and smail entarprises -~ -

Trade pavabie agelng schedule as on Mrach 31 2022 :

Asat
March 31, 2022 -
R, In lakh -

17,2800

. 4p69saT i

46,712,65 -

As at

* March 31,2021
Rs. In lakh .. ;.-

s
- 43,875,068

LRI R

Ou:atandlng fer the following pnrlods from the due date of the plyﬂments )

Particulars
i " likess than 1 year . l-Zyears 2-3years  More than 8 years - . Total
..(i} MSME - PO T c 1728 17.28
:{ity Others ; 4.550,34 3,114,189 - ~.10,868,62 30,172.22 48,6095.37
-{lil} Disputed Dues-MSME St - e SR S -
{Iv} Disputed Dues-Others - - o - -
© L Total 4,550.34 31 14.19 - 10,858.82 ] 30.159.50 48,712.65
Trade payable ageing schedule as on Mrach 31 2021
- Particulars ) Outstandlng for the following periods from the due date of the payaments
S - 'Less than 1 year 1-2years 05 L'2-3years “More than 3 years Total
"1y MSME : ' ’ EX RN S 17.28 17.28 -
" (i) Others 3,310.44 . 10,218.97 '-30,159,84 185.80 43,875.06
(i} Disputed Dues-MSME Uk . L - -
{lv) Disputed Dues-Others - - ~ - -
Total . 3,310.44 10,218.97 30,159.84 203.08 43,892.34
20 Other current financial liabllities
C . As at As-at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2921
Rs. in lakh Rs. In lakh
. :
Interest accued and due 2,797.94 2,280.65
Accrued sataries & benefils 37.64 42.40
'Book overdraft oo -
. -Becurity deposits from contractors 105.95 118.60
" 'Brokerage an sale u -
Expenses payable - 128.56
Other payables 7.831.31 7,168,116
Total 10,772.84 9,738.37
21 Other current liabilities
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. In lakh Rs. in lakh
Advances from subsidiaries 118.50 58.85
Advance received from customers 50,314.45 51,624.33
Withholding and other taxes 12.74 65.26.
QOthers 19.60 (50.62)
Total 50,466.29 51,697.83
22 Provisions (Current) !
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2029
Rs. in lakh Rs. In lakh
Provision for employee benefits :
- Gratuity (Refer note no 47) 0.08 -~ -
- Leave encashrnent (Refer note no 47) 0.04 0.07
Total 0.12 0.07




23 Revenue from operatfons

‘Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited
‘CIN - U45200D1.2006PLC1556229 ' S
Notes to the financial statements for the perlod ended March 31, 2022 S

'S"élne real estate
Other Operating revenue

' 24 _6:£her income

a If:terest income

"andend income from non-current mvestments L
~Profit on Sale of Shop :
- Miscellenous income
- Amount Written Back
'.Totai

. 25 Cost of construction

Bailance as per last year

Project expenses
Cost of land
Leasehold land
Government charges

Cost of development rights
Site development expenses
" Project management fee

Personnel expenses

salaries, wages and bonus
Contifbution to provident fund and other funds
Gratuity and leave encashment expenses

Operating and other expenses

Rent

Legal and professional expenses
- Architecfural and consuitancy
Miscellaneous expenses

Financial expenses
Interest on debentures

Interest on loans

" Other borrowing costs

Impact in changes in accounting policies

-Less: Income generated from surpius funds

~ Interest income

Less: Cost of construction charged fo statement of profit and loss
‘Balance carried to balance sheet

B 'Fbr"thé year ended
March 31,2022

'For the year ended

March 31,2021

Rs In Lakh : Rs. In Lakh

573 25 1,664.10

- 1,39 0.05 -

ViU BT 4 64 1,654,15
e :'Eo'rf'tli_é.yéar ended _For the year ended
i Mareh 81,2022 March 31,2021
' "_Rs.’ln Lakh .Rs, In Lakh

: - 203.55

7511 144,95

373.20 1,986.81

448,30 2,335.31

“For the year ended

* March 31,2022

For the year ended
March 31,2021

Rs. In Lakh Rs. In Lakh
1,10,419.09 1,08,696.70
490.69 2,366.22
71.73 122.65
42.32 50.45
- 3.31
- 2.32
. 3.8
20.48 17.31
1,11,044.32 1,11,262.94
5.03 1.01
1,11,039.29 1.11,261.93
266.98 842.84

1,10,772.31

1,10,419.09



e I

2? 26 Eniployee benefits expenses

' Salarles & wages & bonus R

2w Contribution to prowdent& other funds i

57 Workmen and staff welfare expenses :
i Gratulty and leave encashment expenses

Yotal

27 Ein_anc_é costs

. Interest
:: - Financial expenses
".- Working capital loan
- Others
-~ Interest on Lease Liability - -
Less : Transferred to cost of construcnon
- Total

: jf28 Depreciation and amortization expenses -

. - Depreciation of tangible assets
“ Amortization of intangible assets
Depreciation on Right to use
Tatal ‘

. '29 Other expenses

Business promotion
Brokerage & commission
Travelling & conveyance
Printing & stationary
Legal & professicnal fees
Bank Charges

Repair & Maintenance
Rebate & Discount

Misc Expenses

Auditor's remuneration

Total

30 Current tax _

Current tax
Deferred tax

Total

| ‘For the year ended
. .March 31,2022

For the year ended
March 31,2021

_Rs. In Lakh Rs. In Lakh

53.16 68.91

.3.54 3.94

1.01 0.72

6.39 3.07

64.11 77.62
_F:dl_' the yearended - For the year ended
o Mareh 31,2022 March 31,2021
*'Rs, In Lakh Rs. In Lakh
593,70 614.48

3968.38 2,180.88

0.27 0.56

992,35 2,795.92

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Rs. In Lakh Rs. In Lakh

0.12 0.28

317 3.17

3.28 3.45

For the year ended
March 31,2022

For the year ended
March 31,2021

Rs. In Lakh Rs. In Lakh
- 93.26

0.66 1.04

50.92 6.44

0.35 0.13
3,130.29 2,651.16
114.54 3.48
3.50 3.50
3,300.25 2,759.00

For the year ended
March 31,2022
Rs. In Lakh

For the year ended
March 31,2021
Rs. In Lakh

4.43

4.43




L "For the yaar ended S
March 31,2022 . S
Rs In Lakh R

For the year ended L
_March 3120210 00
S Rs ln Lakh-;__-.--:'

32 _'Eér_n_ ngs per shafé . ::"

- :_For the year ended.':

For the year ended :
o ~ . March 31,2021

N et profltl (Ioss) as per Statement of Profrt & Loss (for calculatlon of basm EPS :

CUNet profit for calculation of diluted EPS - S U e, 608) - 3
_Weighted. average number of equity. shares in calculatmg basm EPS S, 00 00,000 -

" Effect of dilution:

- '_;_Welghted average hufnber of equity shares in calculatmg diluted EPS S : .6 00, 00 000 : o
" 'Basic earning pershare .- : : o e LT ).
" Diluted earmng pershare e e T R TR ()

" Rs. in Lakh'.'-.gf N

@ 459)5 e
Qs
60_q 00,000 -

6,00,00,000

{4y -
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: -Aﬁ_isal Hi-Tech Townships Limited
~ CIN - U45200D1.2006PLC155229

' .':':":thes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

33 a)Related Parties in accordance with IND AS 24

i. Names of Related Parties & Description of Relationship:
Holding Company
1.  Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Limited

100 % Subsidiary companies

- I5.No. Name of Company
1 Aabad Real Estates Limited
2 Ablaze Buildcon Private Limited
13 Affluent Realtors Private Limited
14 Anchor Infra Projects Limited
15 ARZ Properties Limited
6 Auspicious Infracon Limited
7 Awadh Realtors Limited
8 Bendictory Reaitors Limited
9 Caspian Infrastructure Limited
|10 Celestial Realtors Limited
11 Chaste Realtors Limited
12 Cohesive Constructions Limited
13 Cornea Properties Limited
14 Creative Infra Developers Limited
i5 Decent Infratech Limited
16 Diligent Realtors Limited
17 Divinity Real Estates Limited
18 Einstein Realtors Limited
19 Emphatic Realtors Limited
20 Euphoric Properties Private Limited
21 H G Infrabuild Private Limited
22 Harapa Real Estates Limited
23 Inderlok Buildwell Limited
24 Kapila Buildcon Limited
25 Komal Building Solution Private Limited
26 Kshitiz Realtech Limited
27 Kutumbakam Realtors Limited
28 Lovely Building Solution Private Limited
29 Lunar Realtors Limited
30 Marwar Infrastructure Limited
3 Medi Tree Infrastructure Limited
32 Muqgaddar Realtors Limited
33 Paradise Realty Limited




34 Parvardigaar Realtors Limited
35 Phaiak Infracon Limited

36 Pindari Properties Limited

37 Pivotal Reaitors Limited

38

Plateau Realtors Limited

39

Quest Realtors Private Limited

40

Retina Properties Limited

41

Rudrapriya Realtors Limited

42

Sarvodaya Infratech Limited

43

Shohrat Realtors Limited

- |as

|51

44 Sidhivinayak Infracon Limited
a5 Singolo Constructions Limited

Sparkle Realtech Private Limited

47 Superlative Realtors Limited
Tamana Realtech Limited

49 Tagdeer Realtors Limited

50 Thames Real Estates Limited
Twinkle Infraprojects Limited

52

Unison Propmart Limited

No.

Name of the Company

Glister Realtors Private Limited

_[Canyon Realtors Private Limited

Caliber Properties

Pervasive Properties Private Limited

Sputnik Realtors Private Limited

S.
1
2
3
4
5
6

Augustan Infrastructure Private Limited

iii. Fellow Subsidlary companies:

o NS

S.No. Name of the Company
1 Delhi Towers Limited
2 Ansal IT City & Parks Limited
3, Star Facility Management Limited
4, Ansal APl Infrastructure Limited
15 Ansal Condominium Limited
6 Ansal Colours Engineering SEZ Limited
7 Charismatic Infra-tec Private Limited
3 Ansal SEZ Projects Limited
9. Ansal Township Infrastructure Limited
10. Mangal Murti Realtors Limited
11. Haridham Colonizers Limited
12, Sukhdham Colonisers Limited
13. Dreams Infracon Limited
14, Efflugent Realtors Limited

. {i. Enterprises where Common Control exist [Other than Subsidiaries & JV Companies

S
"

I ;
RS A \
O\




The following are the relatives of Key Managerial personnel as per Companles Act, 2013,
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Joglndeu
RaJesh Sagar

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF PAHENT COMPANY

Director
Director

1:s Name &’ Designation of Key Managerial Names of
No. Personnel Relationship Relatives
B Father Late Sh. Chiranjlv Lal

Mother Late Smt. Suraj Kumari
Wife Dr (Mrs.) Kusum Ansal
Son Mr. Pranav Ansal
TR T : Son’s Wife |Mrs. Sheetal Ansal
PPN R - Mrs. Archna Luthra Mrs.
1 |Mr. Sushit Ansal , Chairman Daughters | aipna Kirioskar
' L ' Daughter’s |Mr. Vipin Luthra Mr.
Husband Rahul Kirfoskar
Late Mr. Deepak Ansal
Brothers Shri Gopal Ansal
Mrs. Indra Puri
Sisters :
: Mrs. Meenakshi Verma
Father Mr. Sushil Ansal
Mother Dr {Mrs.) Kusum Ansal
Wife Mrs. Sheetal Ansal
g . . Son Mr. Ayush Ansal
2. |Mr Pra_.n_av_ Ansal ,.\_Ilce Chajr_man Daughter  IMs. Anuksha Ansal
’ : Mrs. Archna Luthra Mrs,
Sisters Alpna Kirloskar
Pranav Ansal & Son
HUF HUF
Late Shi Vinod Kumar
Father Sethi
l.ate Smt. Manorama
Mather Sethi
. Smt. Tulika Chandra
| _ wife Sethi
3 Mr. Anoop Sethi, CEO & WTD (w.e.f the Son Shri Nakul Sethi
' iith February, 2022) Son's Wife |-
Daughters |Smt Anocoshka Sethi
Daughter's |
Husband
Brothers Shri Sandeep Sethi
Sisters -
Father Late Mr. Abdul Aleem
Mother Mrs. Rana Nasreen
Wife Mrs. Hanan Fazi
Son Master Rayyan Sami
: : Master Shayaan Sami
4 Mr. Abdul Sami, Company Secretary Mr. A.R. Faisal Mr.
Mohd. Suhaii
Brothers [ ur. Abdullah Aleem Mr.
Mohd. Tayyab
Sisters Mrs. Fauzia Igbal
Mrs. Farah Khan
Father -
Mother -
. Mrs. Jyotsna
Wife Kulshreshtha
Master Siddharth
ha o Son Kulshreshtha
5 Mr. Prashant Kumar, CF Son's Wite IN.A
Daughters {Ms, Aditi Kulshreshtha
Daughter’s
Husband N.A
Brothers N.A
Sisters N.A
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Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited :
N_ot_es_to_ financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

~ 36, The Company has made defaults in repayments of dues to banks and financial institutions a
. holders, Delays existing as on March 31, 2022 are as under:

nd Debenture

-Particulars . Period of Delay
. 1-30 31-60 [ 61-89 90- 182 183 - 913 Total
Days* Days Days Days Days D
Rs.in Rs.in Rs.in Rs.in | Rs.in Lakhs | Rs.in Lakhs
" Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs i
|- Term Loans from Banks it
- | = Principal (4s at - - - - 4,108.09- - 4,108.09
| March 31, 2022)
~ Principal (4s at - - - - (4,303.08) (4,303.08)
March 31, 2021) S
.- Interest (4s at March - - - - 2.429.79 2,429.79
31, 2022) ' :
|- Interest (ds ar March - - - - (1,837.23) (1,837.23)
“| 31, 2021) LR
.1 ‘Debentures (Outside Group)
| = Principal (45 at - - - - 9,859.00 9,859.00
March 31, 2022)#3# i
- Principal {4s ar . - - -1 (20,000.003 | (20,000.00)
Mareh 31, 2021) .
| - Interest (ds at March : - - - - :
1 31, 2022)# 9,980.00 9,980.00
- Interest (4s at March - - - - :
31, 2021)#% ' (12,150.00) |  (12,150.00)

" Figures in brackets indicate previous year figures.

~# Not account for in the Financial Statement
- ## As per information given to us, the debentures of Rs. 10,141 Lacs out of Total debentures of Rs.20,000

37.

March 31, 2022.

Lakhs are interest free which has been purchased by the group companies. Therefore, the Company s in

default for not paying interest on debentures held by outside group i.e. Rs. 9859 Lakhs @ 20.25% p.a.

The Company had filed a case in Murnbai High Court against Peninsula Brook: Field (Peninsula) for non-
disbursement of Rs, 10,000 Lakh NCDs, and resultant damages of Rs. 25000 Lakh. Peninsula Brook
Field aiso through their Debenture Trustee Vistra ITCL filed a case for recovery of their dues before the
Mumbai High Court against the Holding Company, which had provided Corporate Guarantee. The
Holding Company offered in the Court that they are ready to sell four properties, which are mortgaged,
to the said debenture holder. The Holding Company has sold one property & entered into ATS for sale
of second property with DMART for Rs. 2361 Lakh. The Holding Company is also negotiating for one
time settlement with the debenture holders represented by its manager Peninsula Brookfield for the
remaining NCDs so that all the cases by both the parties may be withdrawn.

The company has issued debenture aggregating to Rs. 20,000 lakhs and it is in the process of arriving
atthe settlement with Debenture holders. In view of this, Company has not provided interest aggregating to
Rs. 1,996 lakhs (previous year Rs.2,793 lakhs) for the year ended March 31, 2022 on debentures issued for
Rs. 9,859 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 13,791 lakhs) to parties outside the group. This has resulted in
understatement of inventory by Rs. 1,996 lakhs (previous year Rs 2,793 lakhs} and understatement of
liability for interest by Rs. 1,996 lakhs (previous year Rs 2,793 lakh) in the financials for the year ended

One of the lenders (i.e. Indian Bank) of company has outstanding principal loan amount is Rs. 4303.08
lakhs against construction of a residential project located at Dadri, Gautam Buddh Nagar, UP. The loan
account is classified as NPA. The company has submitted an OTS proposal for amount Rs. 1,950 lakhs to-

Indian Bank and has paid upfront 10% of proposed OTS amount to the bank. This proposal was retiy;ﬁegdﬁ’-’“‘i%‘i_\.&
j '\ .

{

by Bank with a suggestion to submit a revised proposal. The company has now submitted revised )
proposal for amount Rs. 3,000 lakhs to bank on 27th April, 2022. Indian Bank also has filed a rect) fr)@d"
suit against the Company in DRT at Lucknow. The next hearing before DRT is 7th October, 2022.

I
o,



L Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited
-7~ Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

' . d. Ansal Hi Tech Townships Limited (“The Company™), Subsidiary of APIL along with Ansal Hi Tech -

- Townships Limited and its 49 Subsidiary companies (Land Owning Companies}), Uttam Steels and
Associates, Nirman Overseas (P) Limited and Star FEstates Management . Limited ~has” entered
into Memorandum of Business Undertaking on 21,01.2021 with Mahalaxmi Il)ﬂ'ahonw__l’rivat_t{: Limited,
as result of this Memorandum of Business Undertaking, Mahalaxmi.Inﬂ'a_hom_e_'Plfi\_faté_'_l_;ilnite_d will
become shareholder of the Company by purchase of total shareholding of the Company ‘and also take all . -

the control over projects under Ansal Hi Tech Townships Limited for total Consideration of 'Rs. 90 -

Crores. As per agreement, APIL has to redeem the debentures issued by Ansal Hi Tech * Townships

Limited to Peninsula Brookfield and liable to pay the term Loan from Indian Bank and ‘Penalty and ©

 Interest payable to existing Customers for delays in project. The Company is in the process of settlement
with debenture holders and Indian Bank. During the FY 20-21, APIL has received ‘Rs. 7 crores against
this MOU. Necessary adjustment shall be made after signing the definitive agreement. - P

38, Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 to the extent of information

available with the Company:

Particulars . - As at March As at

' ‘ 31,2022 | March 31,
2021

Rs.in Lakhs Rs.in

. : Lakhs
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid 17.28 17.28

to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the - - -
Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along ‘

with the amounts of the payment made the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year ‘

| The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in - -
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day :

during the year) but without adding the interest specified under Micro
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of - -
each accounting year; and .

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the - -
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance
as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

| Total ' _ 17.28 C17.28

Due Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the
auditor.

Note: :
Provision for Interest of Rs. 2.34 Lacs for delay payment of dues to MSME vendor specified under Micro

Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 has not been provided,

39. The Company is engaged in development of 2 real estate project in Dadri and for the purpose has entered

into Development Agreement with subsidiaries and certain other companies (project associates). As per
the agreement, the Company has given advances to subsidiaries and project associates for acquiring land
for the project.




e Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited
;]__\_Iqtes.'td_.i_‘inancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

2040, Financial risk management objectives and policies’

" i) Financial instruments by category

March 31,2022
FVPL | o “FVOCI | _-._Amortised
: cost
Financial assets ' ' '
Trade receivables : ' P -1 T
Cash and cash equivalents S e : - | ©28.64
Bank Balances I P 0,98
Others - - . .
Total financial assets - - ! 29.62
Financial liabilities
Borrowings ) - - -
Trade payables _ t - - 48,712.65
Other financial liabilities - - 34,885.71
Total financial liabilities : - - 83,598.36
March 31, 2021
' Amortised
FVPL FVOCI Cost
Financial assets
Trade receivables - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 125.41
Bank Balances - - 0.98
Others .- - -
Total financial assets - - 126.39
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - - -
Trade payables - - 43,892.34
Other financial labilities - - 34,045.15
Total financial liabilities - - 77,937.4%

i) Financial instruments measured at amortised cost
For amortised cost instruments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fair value,

iii) Risk Management ’
- 'The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's
board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to

and how the entity manages the risk and the related impact in the financial statements.

Market risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of financial instruments will fluctuate because of change in
market price. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk. The risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because OFT

AR G

changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether thse = ‘\\,}\\\\
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or faclers %ﬂ \a\:\
i

affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. Financial Instruments affected by migiket URUGRAM : 201

risk include loans and borrowings, investments and deposits. There is no currency risk since all omraﬁ’};‘

are in INR. The Company managed interest rate risk by converting existing loans and borrowings \ifi’t{'{%d -
A

]
et
=
G
8
cheaper means of finance and charging interest on amount recoverable from customers in case of delayszz Ll



Ansal Hi-Tech Townshlps L:mlted .
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31 2022

: beyond a. otedlt perlod

R Il is that one’ party to a ﬁnanclal msuument or customel confract WJH e_'
o fulf‘ llment ofits obllganons under a financial mstrument or customer contr

B agamst re _o\'ferable amount tl“ the dale of 08 _s__s:on or. registry whlcheve s.
?mterest -an 'oldmg charges overand: above the amount recoverable in'case elay(s) in: payment by
o _customer here i is a cancellation. pollcy where’ the ‘Company can. cancel the’ book ng. -c'ase of nonpayment
- of ‘amot :dues by forfeztmg up-20% -of ‘the amount already pa:d In ‘case. of Ieasmg act:vmes, there is
o secunty as collateral up to three months rentai value : B

Interest:fate i'iSk :

' '__Interest rate rxsk is the nsk that the falr value or future cash flows of a fi nancxal mstrument will fluctuate

because of changes in market interest rates. The" Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market

“interest rates relates primarily to the Company 5 Long term, short term borrowmgs and current matunty
L obllgatlons in the nature of cash credlt ' . .

_manctal ]oss due to non
SR t-for the other party, leading .
e to a finance loss. The Company s ‘credit usks relate o the sales of Plot, FS1, under’ consuucuon properties .- -
i propertles after receiving co:nplenon certificate /- occupancy oertiﬁe'lte as per local laws . .
nd ]easmg activities,: ‘The_customer credit risk:is managed by holdmg property under ‘sale as’ mortg,age Sl
' tlier. Further, it charges ==

| pa ' ttc Jars -Fixed Rate { Variable Rate Total Bo ;

. ricuian " Borrowing Borrowing : rrowing

| As at March 31, 2022 ‘ 24,108.09 : - 24,108.09
As at March 31, 2021 : 24,303.08 - 24.303.08

Sensntmty analysis — For floating rate labilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the
liability outstanding at the end of the repomng period was outstanding for the whole year.




~ - Ansal Hi-Teeh Townships Limited o
il -'“N{)__tgs to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Sensiivity on variuble rato borrowings . 1 0 o) B 31,2022 | 31,2021
[ Interest rate increase by 0.25% - B SRR N R I I
| Interest rate decrease by 0.25% B R TR N Sy T )

Liquidity risk: G o Ly e T e
‘The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities

that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s cash flow is a mix of cash -
~flow from collections from customers, leasing and interest income. The other main component in liquidity
+is timing to call Joans/ funds and optimization of repayments of loans installment, interest payments.

Fair value  ‘measurements .
-Financial instruments by category
i) Fair value hierarchy : :
Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in the financial statement and are
grouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three Levels are defined based on the
observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

" Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or

liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

' i) Financial assets and liabilitics measured at fair value- recurring fair value measurements

March 31, 2022 Note | Level-1 Level -2 Level-3 Total
Financial assets
Trade recejvables ‘ 7 - - - -
) ’ 28.64 - - 28.64
Cash and cash equivalents 8 -
' 0.98 - 0.98
Bank balances 9 -
Other financial asset 190 -
- *250.08
Investment 4 - 250.08
Financial liabilities
_ 4,108.09 - 4,108.09
Borrowings 18 '
: - 48,712.65 48,712.65
Trade payable 19 -
- 10,777.62 10,777.62
Other financial liabilities 20 -
Debentures 18 20,000.00 20,000.00




Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value- recurring fair value measurement

March 31, 2021 Note Level-1 Level -2 Level-3 Total
Financial assets
Trade receivables 7 - - - -
. 125.41 - 125.41
Cash and cash equivalents 3 -
0.98 - 6.98
Bank balances 9 -
Other financial asset 10 -
- 250.08
Investment 4 - 250,08
Financial liabilities
' 4,303.08 -
Borrowings 18 4,303.08
- 43,892.34 43,892.34
Trade payable 19 -
- 9,742.07 9,742.07
Other financial liabilities 20 -
| Debentures 18 20,000.00 20,000.00

-41. Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, equity includes issued equity capital, securities
premium and ail other equity reserves attributable to the equity shareholders and net debt includes interest

bearing loans and borrowings less current investments and cash and
objective of the Company’s capital management is to safeguard continui
and healthy capital ratios in order to su

through continuing growth.

cash equivalents. The primary
ty, maintain a strong credit rating
pport its business and provide adequate return to shareholders

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic

conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The fundin
mixture of equity, internal accruals, long term borrowin
monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt di

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Com
to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearin

capital structure requirements.

g requirement is met through a
gs and short term borrowings. The Company
vided by total capital plus net debt.

pany’s capital management, amongst other things, aims
g loans and borrowings that define

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus debt.

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021 |
Debt (i) 24,108.09 24,303.08
Cash & bank balances (28.64) (125.41)
Net Debt 24,079.45 24,177.67
Total Equity (13005.73) (©9397.28)
Total Debt & Equity 11,073.72 14,780.39
Net debt to equity ratio (Gearing Ratio) 2.18 1.64 |

(i) Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings and current maturity




: _':":'-;'A'nsal Hi-Teeh Townships Limited
- -Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Sy

44,

o4

The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade '
receivables based on provision matrix. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the
days the receivables are due and the rates as given in the provision matrix. The provision matrix at the end
of the reporting period is as follows: ' -

As at : ' As at
Particulars _ March 31,2022 | ~ March 31, 2021
. ' Rs. In Lakhs . Rs. In Lakhs

Trade receivables
Considered good- unsecured ' - -
Considered good-~ secured - -
Significant increase in credit risk - -
Credit impaired ‘ - ‘ -
Total “ : -

Related Party Disclosure .
(a) List of related parties disclosure as required by Ind AS- 24, ‘Related Party Disclosures®, attached as

per Note 33(a) to the financial statements.

(b) Details of related party transactions during the year & balances as at balance sheet date are attached as '
per Note 33(b) to the financial statements. :

Disclosure Ind As 116

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companiés {(Indian Accounting Standards)

Amendment Rules, 2017 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018
amending the following standard:

Ind AS 116 Leases was notified by MCA on 30 March 2019 and it replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, including
appendices thereto. Ind AS 116 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019. Ind AS
116 sets-out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and
requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting
for finance leases under Ind AS 17. The standard includes two recognition exemptions for lessees — leases
of *low-value’ assets (e.g., personal computers) and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12
months or less), ‘ .

The Company intends to adopt these standards from the date of entering lease agreement that is 1 August
2019. The impact on adoption of Ind AS 116 on the financial statements is given below,

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right of use assets recognised and the movements during
the year:

Right Te Use Asset — Buildings (Rs. In
Lakhs)

Cost

As at April 1, 2021 ' 9.50

Additions ) -

Disposals -

As at March 31, 2022 9.50

Accumulated depreciation

As at April 1, 2021 e - 5.28

Charge for the year 4N 3.17

Disposals CURLRA 7T -

As af March 31, 2022 /S . 8.45
o

1.06

Net block as at March 31, 2022
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' -j' - Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilitics and the movements during the year:

Year ended March 31, 2022 (Leases under Ind : (Rs. In
AS 116) ' ' Lalkhs)
Depreciation expense of right of use assets ‘ . 3.17
Interest expense on lease liabilities : 0.27
|_Total amount recognised in profit or loss 3.44

e '45_._ Payment to auditors (excluding of tax)-

[ Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
: : Rs.in Lakhs Rs.in L' akhs
Audit Fee 2.00 2.00
“Limited review /quarterly audit 1.50 1.50
Out of Packet Expenses : 0.00 0.00
Total 3.50 3.50

-46. In the opinion of the Management, there is no reduction in the value of any assets, hence no provisions is

required in terms of Ind AS -36 "Impairment of Assets".

47. Gratuity and leave encashment -

Gratuity (being partly administered by a Trust) is computed as 15 days salary, for every recognized
retirement/termination/resignation. The Gratuity plan for the Company is a defined benefit scheme where
annual contributions as per actuarial valuation are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

The Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme whereby the Company deposits an amount
determined as a fixed percentage of basic pay with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

The Company also has a leave encashment scheme with defined benefits for its employees. The Company
makes provision for such liability in the books of accounts on the basis of year end actuarial valuation.
No fund has been created for this scheme. :

For summarizing the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss
and the funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans, the details are
as under: '

A. Statement of profit and loss

Net employee benefit expense

Rs. in Lakhs
2021-22 2020-21
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Particulars (partly funded) | encashment (partly encashment
' funded)

Current Service cost 1.15 0.85 2.09 1.04
Net Inferest cost -0.53 0.37 -0.32 0.41
Expenses Recognized in the 0.62 1.22 1.77 1.45
statement of Profit & Loss




;'_;.'-J;_A'ns'al Hi-Tech Townships Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

7 B.  Balance sheet
i Details of Plan assets/ (liabilities) for Gratuity and Leave Encashment _
: ' : ~ Rs. in Lakhs
As at .- _ As at 7
March 31, 2022 © March 31, 2021
Particulars - Gratuity ] - Leave Gratuity * Leave
(partly funded) .| encashment | (partly funded) [ encashment
Defined benefit obligation 8.00 3.64 18.79 5.47
Fair value of plan assets 28.30 - 26.51 -
Net Asset/(Liability)
recognized in the Balance _
Sheet 20.30 (3.64) 7.72 (5.47)
- i, Chaﬁges in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
: Rs. in Lakhs
2021-22 2020-21

Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

' (partly funded) | encashment | (partly funded) { encashment
Opening defined benefit 18.79 547 20.09 5.98
Obligation
Acquisition Adjustment )
Interest cost 1.27 0.37 1.37 0.41 |
Current service cost - 1.15 0.85 2.09 1.04
Benefit paid {10.00) {1.76) '(4.76) (0.64)
Actuarial (gains)/losses on (3.21) (1.29) {0.00) (132)
Obligation ‘
Closing defined benefit 8.00 3.64 18.79 5.47
Obligation

ii. Changes in the fair value of plan assets (Gratuity) are as follows:
Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars ‘ 2021-22 2020-21
Opening fair value of plan assets 26.51 24.82
Opéning Fund LIC Policy - -
Actual return on Plan Assets 1.95 1.84
Charges Deducted (0.16) (0.15)
Contribution during the year - -
Benefit paid Actual return on Plan Assets - -
Policy Surrender - -
Closing fair value of plan assets 28.30 26.51

iv.  The principal assumptions used in determining Gratuity and Leave encashment obligations
for the Company’s plans are shown below:

. 2021-22 2020-21
Particulars 7 o
Discount rate (%) 7.20 6.80
Expected salary increase (%) 3.00 5.00
Demographic Assumptions Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives

Mortality Mortality
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(29_(_):6_—_08) o (00508)

Retirement Age (year) s '}9.67 1o 1794

The estimates of future salaty increases consndelcd in actuaual valuation, l'lke account” of mﬂatlon

seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in lhc employmem ma:ket '

The above mfonmat]on Is certified by Acluary

v. Sensitivity analysis of the deﬁhéd benefit ol.:)li_gétion:.:: o
o ' Rs. in Lakhs

202122 | - - 2020-21
: _ _ "~ Gratuity |~ Leave A Leave
Particulars " (partly | encashment | Gratuity | encashment
: - funded) | = (partly :
. funded)
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end . 8.00 3.64 13.79 5.47
of the period : .
Impact due to increase of 0.50% . (045) . {0.42) (117 {0.38)
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 0.42 0.04 1.08 0.35
Empact of the change in salary increase
“Present value of obligation at the end 8.00 3.64 18.79 5.47
of the period :
Impact due to increase of 0.50% . 0.43 (0.44) L.11 | (0.39)
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (0.47) ' 6.04 (1.19) 036
Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are insignificant & hence ignored.

vi. Other comprehensive income (OCI):

Rs. in Lakhs
2021-22 2020-21
Particulars Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave
(partly | encashment (partly | encashment
funded) funded)
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial - - - -
{gain)/loss opening
Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year on 3.21) (1.28) (0.01) (1.32)
PBO '
Actuartal (gain)/loss for the year on (0.15) - (0.15) -
plan asset ’ '
Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss at - - - -
the end of the year
Total actuarial (gain)/loss at the end of : (3.36) (1.28) {0.16) (1.32)
| the year
Provisions

Movement in each class of provision as per Ind AS - 37 during the financial year are provided below:

Particulars Provision for project expenses

Rs.in Lakhs
As at March 31, 2020 972.73
Provision during the year 202.24
Payment/reversal made during the year : 0.00
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51.
-52.

"~ 53.

54.

55.

56.

4.

50..
- the Companies Act, 2013.

As at March 31, 2021 s 1174.97
Provision during the year ' ' : ‘ 202.24
Payment/reversal made during the year ' , e -
As at March 31, 2022 ' o 1377.21

Company has not fulfill any of the threshold criteria for -applicability of Section 135 of the Con'.pames
Act, 2013, Due to this Company has not made any plowsnon of CSR expenditure.

The Company is in the process of appomtmg the company secrelal y, which is mandaton y to appomt under

- Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged mainly in real estate development business and has operations mainly in India.
Hence, the company has only one reportable segment as per provisions of IND AS - 108 “Operatmg
Segment”.

The Company is engaged in the business of real estate development which has been classified as

“infrastructural facilities as per Schedule VI to the Act, Accordingly provisions of section 186 of the Act,

are not applicable to-Company and hence no disclosure under section is required.

The Company has incurred cash Josses during the current and previous years. Due to continued recession
in the real estate sector owing to slow down in demand, the Company is facing tight liquidity situation as
a result of which there have been delays/defauits in payment of principal and interest on borrowings,

' statutory liabilities, salaries to employees and other dues. Also, the Company continues to face lack of

adequate sources of finance to fund execution and completion of its ongoing projects resulting in delayed
realisation from its customers and lower availability of funds to discharge its liabilities. The company is
continuously exploring alternate sources of finance, including sale of non-core assets to generate adequate
cash inflows for meeting these obligations and to overcome this liquidity crunch. In the opinion of the
Management, no adverse impact is anticipated on future operations of the company.

On September 20, 2019, vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019, the Government of India
inserted Section 115BAA in the Income Tax Act, 1961 which provides domestic companies with an option
1o opt for lower tax rates effective 1st April, 2019 subject to certain conditions. The Company is currently
in the process of evaluating this option and has considered the rate existing pr1or to the Ordinance for the
purpose of these financial statements.

Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date

No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between the reporting date and date of
authorization of financial statements.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary, to make them
comparable with current year’s figure.

As per report of even date

For MRKS & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants

Partner

FRN NO. 023711N

Saurabh Kuchhal
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Note 57 Ratlos

Particulars

FY 2021 22

-FY 2020-21

%Variance

Reason for Variance

Current: Ratio

0.95]

097

L -3%

NA

[Pebt-Equity Ratio, .

T.7.83

i : -5 .1 :%

loss lncurred m the current frnancral 0
fyear.

The change .ln ratro s die. to the -1

Debt Service Coverage Ratio’ -

T 0.01

_931 %

loss rncu:rred m e current frnancral

The: change in ratro is due tc the

year R

- |Return on Equity Ratio -

e

7 200.00

;‘65__%

i has decreased by 74% and the
. [totoal’ ‘expenses reduced by: only
i 29% ae compared to the prevrous .

In the: current year gross revenue

year, -

|Inventory turnover ratio - .

. __-"_0.0006'

.0.002

—65%

_ reduced by 65%in the current year
{as compared to prevrous year. ;

The revenue frcm operatlon

: Trade.‘ Receivables turnover ratid. -

|Trade payables turnover ratio |

0.021

9%

NA -

Net capital turnover ratio -

0.0193
T -0.15

-1.17

-88%

In the current year gross revenue
has decreased by 74% as '
compared to previous year.

|Net profit ratio

"=353%

-62%

465%

In the current year gross revenue
has decreased by 74% and the
totoal expenses reduced by only
20% as compared to the previous
year,

{Return on Capital employed

37.28%

-9.02%

-513.15%

Loss is increased by 45% in the
current year as compared to
previous year.

Return on investment

NA

NA |

NA

NA
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.. Basis of accounting and preparation of Financial Statements =~ - e e e '

« " A, Corporate overview

Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited was incorporated in 2006. The Company’s main business is real estate
promotion and development in residential and commercial segment. These financial statements are
" presented in indian Rupees. : o e

The registered office of the Company is Situated at 115, Ansal Bhawan, 16 K.G. Marg, New 'Délhi, India,

These financial statements were approvéd and adopted by board of directors of the Company in their
meeting heid on 24 May, 2022, ' e

B. Basis of preparation of accounts

Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap to implement Indian Accounting Standards {ind AS’)

prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 {'the Act’) read with Companies(Indian Accounting
- Standards} Rules 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Ruies ,

2016.Accordingly, the Company has adopted Ind AS w.e.f April 1, 2016 as at transition date. Therefore, the
~ financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been prepared as per Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis on historical cost convention.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

C. Operating cycle

The normal operating cycle in respect of operation relating to under construction real estate project
depends on signing of agreement, size of the project, phasing of the project, type of development, project
complexities, approvais needed & realisation of project into cash & cash equivalents and range from 3 to 5
years. Accordingly project related assets & liabilities have been classified into current & non-current based
on operating cycle of respective projects. All other assets and liabilities have been classified into current
and non-current based on a period of twelve month.

D. Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of the parent
company. All the financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest Lakhs.

E. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make

- estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the
reporting perfod. Although these estimates are based upon the Management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Difference between the actual results
and estimates are recognized | i the period in which the results are known / materialized,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
- estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate s revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and futdre periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods i
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- a.Property, plant and equipment

Useful life of the tangible assets are based on thé !_ife_ p:rés.cr_ibed in S'c_'he_d__ule' Il of the'.Compahles A{:t 2013. e

components of the cost of the assets may capitalize_d. ﬁ SRR

Assumptions are also made, when company assesses, hether. an "assets.may- be capitalized and which -

b. Recognition and measurement of defined _ben_eﬂt' 'qbli_g"a;i_'_cié_ons - :

The -obligation arising from define benefit plan.is -.déféfmihéd :c':m_ 'the'.._b:és'is of éctuérial_.assuq"hp't_ions. Key'

-+ .actuarial assumption includes discount rate, trends in salary escalation and att_ritidn_i'a_te.'__-T_he-'discoqnt rate . .
is determined by reference to market yleids at the end of the reporting period on g"o_ve__rnment securities,
The period to maturity of the underlying securities correspond 1o ‘the probable maturity of the post-

employment benefit obligations.

¢ Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair vaiue of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured -
- based on the quoted market price in activate markets, their fair value' is measures using - valuation

technique. The input to these models are taken from the observable market where possible, but this is not
feasible, a review of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Changes in assumption relating to
these assumption could affect the fair value of financial instrument,

- d. Intangibles

Internal technical or user team assess the remaining useful lives of Intangible assets. Management believes
that assigned useful lives are reasonable., ‘

‘Before transition to IND AS, the company has revisited the useful life of the assets and the impact of change

in life on transition is considered In opening carrying values. Also all Intangibles are carried at net
book value on transition. '

e. Provision for contingencies

Provision for project related liabilities is made on the basis of Management judgement and estimation for
possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of;

Contingencies/claim/litigations against the Company

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabifity in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

In the absence of & principal market, in the most atlvantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest,
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The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and Tor which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing.

“'the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

. - categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest [evel input that is
- significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for Identical assets or liabilities

level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

 measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

- For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company

determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of

each reporting period. ‘
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & fiabilities on the

o basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
. hierarchy as expiained above.

2. Significant accounting policies

a. Property, plant and equipment

b.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax/ duty credit availed, less accumulated

“depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, when significant part of the property, plant and

equipment are required to replace at intervals, the company derecognized the replaced part and
recognized the new parts with its own associated useful life and it deprecated accordingly. Likewise when a
major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance cost are recognized in
the statement of the profit and loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition
criteria for a provision are met. :

internally manufactured property; plant and equipment are capitalised at factory cost including excise duty
whatever is applicable.

Capital work in progress including property plant & equipment under installation/under development as at
the balance sheet date.

Capital expenditure on tangible assets for research and development is classified under property and

" equipment and is depreciated on the same basis as other property, plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the financial statement, either on disposal or when
no economic benefits are expected from it's use or disposal. Losses arising in the case of retirement of
property, plant and equipment and gain or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment
are a recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initiy
recoghition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulatet
impairment loss, if any. The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for iong—ta\"
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property;
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their spec'n\“i"gk hy
useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit & loss as &\x{%“:m_/,
when incurred,
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Intanglble assets
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Though the Company measures investment property using cost based. measurement, ‘the fafr value of' e

~ Investment property is disclosed in the riotes. Fair values are determmed based on. an annual evaluatlon L

performed by an accredited external Jndependent valuer. '

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been d|sposed off or when they are :
permanently withdrawn from use and no future:economic benefit is expected: from thelr dlsposal The - .
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset s recogmzed in
statement of profit & loss in the period.of de- recogmtlon : S S

Capital expend:ture on purchase and development. of ‘identifiable assets wuthout physmal substance is '
recognized as intangible assets in accordance with principles given under Ind AS-38 Intang|ble Assets,

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset wrth a frmte useful ||fe are
reviewed at least at the end of each reportmg period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the assets are considered to modlfy the
amortization period or methad, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

'Expenses Incurred during ‘construction period, preliminary project expenditure, ‘capital ".expenditure,

indirect expend:ture incidental and related to construction / implementation, interest on horrowings to
finance fixed assets and expenditure on start-up / commissioning of assets forming part of a composite
project are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of the project as the cost of respective assets .

Depreciation and amortization

. The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of deprecatron are rewewed each financial year end

and adjusted prospectively, if applicable.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided over the useful life of assets as specified in
schedule 11 to the Act. Property, Plant and Equipment which are added / disposed off during the year,
deprecation is provided pro-rata basis wrth reference to the month of add!tlon / deletion,

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a written down basis. ;
The useful lives of property, plant & equipment are given below:

Asset Use full life
Office & residential premises 60 years
Plant & machinery {computers) ' 3 years
Plant & machinery {others) - 15 years
Furniture & fixtures 10 years
Office equipment’s : 5years
Air conditioning plant & air conditioners 15 years
Vehicles 8 years

Depreciation on investment property is provided over the useful life of assets as specified in schedule 1l to
the Act which is as under on written down basis:

Asset Life

Office & residential premises 60 years

Intangible assets are amortised on written down value over its useful fife not exceeding six years.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising d:rect cost,
refated incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost. 3= r\S QU\
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. ': Nc’;_'tes to financial statements for the year ended Ma_;t_ch 31, 2022
"% Impairment of Non-financial assets R
'P._l;ope'rty, plant and equipment, intangible asse_ts_:a_nd ?ssets classified as investment propei’ty with finite life
i, are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is_any. indication that their carrying amounts may not be
- recoverable, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to

- sell and the value-in-use} Is determined on.a_rj__ i_ﬁ_di_vi_d_ual-.ésset basis unless the asset does not generate cash

flows that are largely independent of those from oth_er'.assets. in such cases, the recoverable amount is

 determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU} to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGL_J,:i_s'_._éS__tim_é_t_e_d to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying

.~ “amount of the asset {or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the
. - statement of profit or loss. Lo

An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its

- revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would

have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. :

impairment losses on continuing operations, including impairment on inventories are recognized in the

statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to other

" comprehensive income. For such properties, the impairment is recognized In OC! up to the amount of any

previous revaluation surplus.

g. Inventories

" Inventories are valued as under:-

. Atweighted average cost

materials, stores, spare parts

uShutterlng &Hétéf%oklding materials At depreciaféd‘cost
iii. : Apartments / houses / shops/ flats At lower of cost or net realisable value
iv. | Projects’in progress ' : It represents fand acquired for future

development and construction, and is stated
at cost including the cost of land, the related
costs of acquisition, construction costs,
borrawing costs incurred to get the

properties ready for their intended use.

Cost is calculated on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and costs required to make the sale. :

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being considered as integral part of
the Company’s cash management. '
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i-

k.

- lLeases

' The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a Iease is based on the substance of the

arrangement at the Inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a iease f fulﬂlment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a rlght to o
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not expllcrtly specufled in an arrangement B :

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2015, the. company':has de_te_rmine__d’ whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition,

Where the Company is the lessee

- Finance leases are capitalized as assets at the commencement of the lease, at an amount equal to the fair
- value of leased asset or present value of the minimum lease payments, whichever is lower, valued at the
inception date. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease

liability so as to achieve a constant rate of iriterest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges’

. are recognized as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to
- qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the company’s general policy on

borrowing cost. A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there Is no
reasonable certainty that the company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is -
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recogmzed as an operating expense in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease, costs including depreciation are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss, Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are recognized immediately in the
statement of profit and loss. :

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares. outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all potential dilutive equity shares.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

General

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event and it is probable that the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settled the obligation in respect of which reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the expense relating to prowsmn
presented in the statement of profit & loss is net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are disclosed using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as finance cost. :
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Cantingent liability is disclosed in the notes.in case of:
¢ There s a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
' only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more. uncertam future events not wholly

W|th|n the controf of the Company.

-« - A present obligation arising from past event, when it is not probab[e that as outflow of resources
. will be requlred to settle the obllgation S

e A present o_bliga_tion arises fr_c-m the past event, when _n_o_reliab!_e estimate is possible '
*  Apresent obligation arises from the past event, unless the probability of outflow are remote.

" Commitments inciude the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of
assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower expected costs of
~ terminating the contract and the expected cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is
established, the Company recognizes impairment on the assets with the contract.

" 'Contingent assets
“-Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.
Taxes

“Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is
recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. :
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Minimum afternate tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of proflt and loss as current tax.
The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is conviricing

-, .evidence that the Company will pay normal Income tax during the specified - period, i.e., the period for

which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward, In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit

" as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum

" Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement
- of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement.” The. Company reviews the “MAT credit
- entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not
' have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at
.. reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and fiabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that
-.have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as Income or -
expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income
‘tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to. allow all or part of the deferred
tax assets to be utilised, Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax

assets to be recovered.

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously.
Advances to subsidiaries, associates and others for purchase of land

Advances given to subsidiary and land holding companies for acquiring land -are initially classified as
‘Advances’ for purchase of land under “Other non- current/ current assets”, On obtaining the license for a
land, the full cost of the land |s transferred to cost of land, an item of cost of construction, from ‘advance

against land’.

n. Revenue recognition

Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable, . taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government and is net of rebates and discounts. The Company assesses its revenue arrangements
against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The Company has concluded
that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.

‘Revenue is recognised in the income statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.
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The .Company has applied five step rﬁodef as per Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’

to recognise revenue in the standalone financial statements, The Company satisfies a performance

-obhgatmn and recognlses revenue over trme if one of the followmg criterua is met:

a) The customer 5|multaneously receives and consumes the beneflts prowded by the Company s
performance as the Company performs, or

" b} The Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is

created or enhanced; or
¢c) The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternatlve use to the Company and

. the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at

_the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

: Revenue is recoghised at point of time based on various cond|t|ons as rncluded in the contracts with
- customers. .

. - Point of Time:

Revenue from real-estate projects

Revenue is recognised at a Point in Time w.r.t. sale of real estate units, including land, plots,
apartments, commercial units, development rights as and when the control passes on to the customer
which is generally at the time of handing over of the possession to the customer.

Contract balances

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services-transferred to the
customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the
customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned
consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional {i.e.,
only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting
policies of financial assets Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability
is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract
liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract .
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Income from know how fee is recognlzed as per the terms of the agreement with the reupjent of know

The estimates reléting to saleable area, sale value, eétimated costs etc., are revised and updated
... periodically by the 'management and necessary adjustments are made m the accounts In the _year in,
- which the estimates are revised. : e . '

i Indirect costs are treated as “period costs" and are charged to the statement of proflt and loss in the
= year in which they are incurred. . .

“Surrender of flats by buyers are valued at cost and accounted for as. surrender of rights under ‘cost of
“construction’ in the case of projects in progress and once sold, proceeds are treated as ‘Sales’,

_ “For recognizing income and working out related cost of construction, in case of developed fand, flats /
“:shops/ houses/ farms etc., major self-contained residential township projects are divided into various
. schemes such as plotted area, constructed houses, commercial area, malls etc.

Whereas all income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, interest on delayed payments by

“customers against dues and holding charges, Interest claims for delay In projects and assured returns

to customers are taken into account on realization or payment owing to practical difficulties and
uncertainties involved,

Interest income on fixed deposits with banks is recognized on time proportion basis ‘taking into

. account the amount outstanding and the rates applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the company's right to recelve payment is

established.

Foreign currency translation/conversion

Standalone financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees ('), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency. . :

Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items,
which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

Exchange differences

The gain or loss arising on transtation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line
with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OC| or profit or loss are also
recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).
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P Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of “transaction “costs - incurred. .___B_prrqwings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any_difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the redemption amount is recognized in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the

costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all bf."ch_é facility will be drawn down. In this
.. case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs, To the “extent there is no evidence that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity

: - services and amortised over the period of the facllity to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance shieet when the obligation specified in - the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that
has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash
- assets transferred or labilities: assumed, Is recognized -in the statement of profit or loss as other

gains/{losses). '
9. - Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get

* ready for thelr intended use or sale. ‘

Borrowing costs that are directiy attributable to the projects are charged to the respective project on the
basis of expenditure incurred net of custorner collections.

Cther borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

r. Employee benefits

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS)-19 - ‘Employee Benefits’,

Defined contribution plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation scheme are a defined contribution
scheme and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the
contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution
payable to the provident fund/trust.

Defined benefit plan:

The Company’s liabllities on account of gratuity and earned leaves on retitement of employees are
determined at the end of each financial year on the basis of actuarial valuation certificates obtained from
registered actuary in accordance with the measurement procedure as per Indian Accounting Standard
(INDAS)-18- ‘Employee Benefits’. Gratuity liability is funded on year-to-year basis by contribution to
respective fund.The costs of providing benefits under these plans are also determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation at each year end.Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plans are recognized
through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in

subsequent periods.

 effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as :transaction
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__N.dtes to finencial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022:

:  - Accumulated leaves, which Is expected to be.utilized withm the next 12 months, 1s treated -as -short-term--
- employee benefit, The Company measures.the expected cost: of such absences as-the’ addmonal amount
~that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement. that has accumulated at the reportlng date. The

. employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long “term compensated absences are prowded for o
.+ 'based.on actuarial valuation, The 3 - ) @

. ,s.:. Flnancml 'I.nstrum_ents
| a ::: 'F.'i.nancia! Assets
.i. (::Iassificétion
k The company classified financial assets as snbsequentiy measured at amortised cost, fair value
'~ though other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business

model for managing the financial assets and contractual cash -flow characterlstlcs of, the flnancml
- asset. .

.. ii. - Initial Recognition and Measurement
The company recognizes financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the Instrument. All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets.
.iii. Subsequent Measurement
. For the pu'rpose of subsequent measurement the ﬁnanci_e! assets are classified in three categories:
» Debt instruments at amortised cost
e Debt instrument at fair value through .profit or loss
¢ Equity investments

iv. Debt instrument at amortised cost

A “debts instrument” is measured at the amortised cost amortised cost if both the following
condition are met.

* The assets is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for coflecting
contractual cash flow, and

» Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principle and interest {SPPI) on the principle amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measurement at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount and premium and fee or costs that are an integral part of an EIR, The EIR amortisation
is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arrsmg from impairment
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

‘ Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as: Iong—term_ o
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s v. Debt instrument at Fair, value through Proflt or Ioss

at fair value with ali changes recognlsed in the statement of proﬂt and Ioss i

Equlty mvestments

" all other equity instruments, the company decides to c!assify the same either ‘as at fa|r vaiue through
other comprehensive income (FVTOC!) or FVTPL. The company makes such election an an mstrumentm
by- instrument basis. The classification is made on mnt:al recognltlon and is lrrevocable

‘- If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then fair value changes on the.
~_instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in.other compressive income (OCI).- There is no

* recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of proﬂt or loss, even on sale of such investments.

- Equity instrument includes within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Statement of profit or loss. .

\m .Derecognition
| . A financial assets (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised when:
' . The right to receive cash flows from the assetsr have expired or |
¢ The company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets, or

e The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
assets,.but has transferred control of the assets.

viii. Impairment of financial assets

- The company applies ‘simplified approach’ measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

¢ Financial assets that are debt instrument and are measured at amortised cost e. g. Ioans debt
securities, deposits, and bank balance.

¢ Trade recaivables

The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognised fmpairment loss affowance based on lifetime expected credit loss at each
reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

k. Financial liabilities
1.  Classification

The company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost.

il.  Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loan and borrowings
and payables net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Debt instruments mciuded wlthln the fa:r value through proflt or !oss (FVTPL) category are: measured._ : _' o

o All equity investments other than investment m subsidaanes, }omt venture and assocrates are ::"_'.1: _
‘measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are-held for tradlng are classmed as at FVTPL. For. S
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t.

C.

Loan and borrowlngs

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are ‘subsequently - nﬁeasured at
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate {EIR) Method. Gain and Iosses are recogmsed in

statement of profit and loss when the Ilablfitles are derecognlsed

Amortised cost is calculated by takmg into account any duscount or premlum on acqwsrtlon and
transaction cost. The EIR amortnzat:on s mciuded as fmance cost in the statement of proﬁt and Ioss

This category generaify applles to Ioans & Borrowmgs. _

». Derecognition

. A financial-liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled

s

or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lander on
substantiallydifferent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are, substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liabiiity. The difference in the respective carrying amount recognised in the Statement of
Profit and foss.

Offsetting of financial instrument

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an

. intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Share capital

I

Ordinary equity shares

Incremental cost directly attributable to the issue of ordinary equity shares are recognised as a
deduction from equity.

Segment accounting and reporting

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for

the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment

performance is evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and ioss in the

financial statements.

The Operating Segments have been identified on the hasis of the nature of products/ services.

iii.

Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segment
including inter- segment revenue.,

Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for determining
the segment result. Expenses not allocable to segments are included under unallocable expenditure.

Income not allocable to the segments is included in unallocable income

Segment results includes margin on inter segment and sales which are reduced in arriving at the profit
before tax of the company.

Segment assets and Liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Assets

and liabilities not allocable to any segment are classified under unallocable category.




